

Leonard N. Anderson

559 S McKnight Road. St. Paul, MN 55119
Phone & Fax: 651-738-9696 E-Mail: a9696b@msn.com

TIME SENSITIVE MATERIAL
URGENT AND IMMEDIATE RESPONSE REQUIRED

SENT VIA E-MAIL AND FAX #651-266-8574

March 31, 2014

Kathy Lantry, President
Saint Paul City Council
320-C City Hall
15 W Kellogg Boulevard
Saint Paul, MN 55102

E-mailed 03/31/13: kathy.lantry@ci.stpaul.mn.us
Phone: 651-266-8670

RESPONSE REQUIRED

CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS E-MAIL/FAX!

REGARDING: Postponement of Special Tax Assessment 128520 for Property at
559 McKnight Road South

Dear Council President Lantry:

The purpose of this letter is to bring to your attention the following:

A. I demand due process notification of all meetings regarding me or my property at
559 S McKnight Rd, St. Paul MN 55119 by registered mail or the Sheriff.

B. **POSTPONE INDEFINITELY** (1 year or more) the false pending assessment of \$10,050.08
scheduled for Public Hearing by the City Council, Wednesday, 4/2/14 at 5:30 p.m. CDT in Room 300
Council Chambers until the new lawsuit against the City of St. Paul slowly winds its way through the
Courts. Furthermore; the attached premature, bogus and false 1/13/12 K. A. Kamish information to
invoice is:

1. Comingled with debris located at 131 Ivy Avenue.
2. Fails to explain how the new tan shipping container ID #CHAU1829957 belonging to Carol D. Berg LLC was stolen and hidden by K. A. Kamish during the 12/22/11 abatement was found on K. A. Kamish property on 6/28/12.
3. Fails to explain or show the trucking charge to move the stolen shipping container ID #CHAU1829957 from Andersons 559 S McKnight Road St. Paul MN residence to K. A. Kamish property at 1301 S Concord St South St Paul MN.
4. Fails to explain the theft of \$25,000 of contents in shipping container ID CHAU1829957 belonging to Leonard N. Anderson and Carol D. Berg.
5. Fails to explain who authorized the theft of shipping container ID #CHAU1829957.
6. Fails to explain if the theft of the shipping container ID #CHAU1829957 was a conspiracy by the City of St. Paul and their agent K. A. Kamish against Leonard N. Anderson and Carol D. Berg.

I look forward to your prompt written response to the above matters.

Thank you for all your help and kindness regarding this important and urgent matter.

Sincerely,

Leonard N. Anderson

Leonard N. Anderson

2014AndersonvsStPal/Lantry3-31